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RFP ADDENDUM #1 
Date of Addendum: 05/27/2020 

 

 

 

 
The original proposal document remains unchanged.   
 

1. RFP Closing Date:  RFP Closing date is May 29th, 2020 at 2:00 pm.  
2. Selection: June 5th, 2020 
3. Notice of Intent to Award: June 12th, 2020 

 

 
PROPOSER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNING BELOW 
AND ATTACHING THE SIGNED ADDENDUM TO YOUR PROPOSAL: 
 

Company Name ______________________________________ 
 
Contact Person _______________________________________ 
 
Signature ____________________________________________ 
 
Date _________________________________________________ 
 
 

Stephanie Rodriguez, RFP Administrative Contact 
DAYCPM, Seaside School District 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Request for Proposals (RFP) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original 
RFP Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, 
except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFP. Respondent 
shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting its Proposal. 

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 
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1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify 
issues raised about the RFP.  
 

 Questions and Answers 

Question: 
 

 
Answer:  

Can a spreadsheet list of current High School and Middle School classrooms 
corresponding with their new school rooms be provided? 
 

Yes. Please see Attachment “F”. 

Question: 
 

 
Answer:  
 

What is being moved in a typical general classroom? 
 

The following is the scope we expect to be as a standard for those rooms:  
 

Gearhart ES Classrooms (18 total) – 30 student desks and chairs,  
2 bookcases, and 10 – 15 boxes (packed and labeled) 
Broadway MS Classrooms (31 total) - 30 student desks and chairs,  
2 bookcases, and 10 – 15 boxes (packed and labeled) 
Seaside HS Classrooms (27 total) - 30 student desks and chairs,  
2 bookcases, and 10 – 15 boxes (packed and labeled) 
 

Any items left on classroom walls are not part of the move scope. This 
includes white boards. 
 

Classroom technology will be packed by District Staff and is included in the 
typical classroom box count. 
 

Question: 
 

 
Answer:  
 

Are you requiring ram board in the old schools along with the new schools? 
 
 
No. 

Question: 
 

 
Answer:  
 

Regarding the new school, is ram board requested in the classrooms or only 
up to thresholds? 
 
For now, assume ram board on gym floors. Plastic protection on floors for 
school main entry, hallways, and carpet areas. A walkthrough with selected 
mover prior to move will be scheduled to plan in detail needed protection.  
 

Question: 
 

 
Answer:  
 

Are there any loading docks at the new school? If so, where are they located? 
 
 
There are no loading docks at the new school. Main entry is located on the 
east side of the building with drive up access for unloading. Other entries are 
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accessible as well with drive up access. The elevator will be accessible for 
movers.  
 

Question: 
 

 
Answer:  
 

Regarding PPE for construction zones, will you anticipate areas in which 
teams will need safety vest helmets and safety glasses? 
 
Currently, we do not anticipate movers to need PPE during the move.  
 

Question: 
 

 
Answer:  
 

Workdays/hours - are we limited to certain days and hours, or are we able to 
schedule our own times and days? 
 
Assume the typical work week of 40 hours.  

Question: 
 

 
 
Answer:  
 

Weight room - there was discussion of possibly needing to unbolt 
weight equipment and re-attach at the new school. Is there any more clarity 
on this? 
 
The District will unbolt and remove attached to the wall weight room 
equipment. Installation of equipment at new school with not be needed by 
movers.  
 

Question: 
 
 
Answer:  
 
 

Will any electrical hardwired CTE equipment need to be disconnected by the 
movers? 
 
The District will disconnect all electrical hardwired equipment prior to the 
move.  

Question: 
 

Answer:  
 

Can a floor plan of existing District Office be provided? 
 
We will attempt to provide a floor plan if one can be located.  

 

END OF ADDENDUM 


